Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 2:08 pm

To: Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang Yi; assignments

Cc: SUR; Wong, Seok Hiang Betty

Subject: RE: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 2645H AND YOUR INSURED SKX 8293LON 13/04/2023
Dear Henry,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Wong, Seok Hiang Betty <betty.wong@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 2645H AND YOUR INSURED SKX 8293LON 13/04/2023

Our Reference : CMTD2301508/SYH
Your Reference: SNJ 2645H

Without Prejudice
Date: 17/04/2023 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:



M/s ARCO LAW LLC

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 8293L & SNJ 2645H ON 13.04.2023

We acknowledge receipt for your claim notification via email dated 17.04.2023 as enclosed.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6329 5205 / shiangyi.nhwang@sompo.com.sg

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.
The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the commencement of repairs.
We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Please make the arrangement to survey for SNJ 2645H on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please revert your report to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi

Note: * Currently intermittently working from home and office.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555



ej SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include
disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Subject: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 2645H AND YOUR INSURED SKX 8293LON 13/04/2023

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on any links and open attachments.

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 13/04 /2023 at about 16:20 hours OUTSIDE THE JUNCTION OF 155 SIMEI involving our
client's vehicle registration number SNJ2645H and vehicle registration number SKX8293L driven by your insured at the material time.
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As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know
within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

We would like to propose the following surveyors:

Alan Cheong

TT Rajan

Oh Han Cheong
Andrew How

Dave Ho Joo Koong
Dylan Lee Kah Pang
Sincere Appraiser
Seah Kwang Boon
L HTeo

Mr Willy Goh
Nicky Seah

Jayson Liaw

Tan Ling Ling



Joel Liew

The workshop details are as follows:

A-TEC Automotive Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

Premier@KB #04-20

Singapore 415875

Contact Person: Terence 8399 4133

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday,

the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Admin
ARCO LAW LLC
6 Jiak Chuan Road

#04-01 Singapore 089262
Website : www.arcolaw.sg




S Avco 1.

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.



